

## Interim Director Michael Montoya Calendar June 2021

### June 2021

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

---

		<u>1</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>5</u>
<u>6</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>8</u>	<u>9</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>11</u>	<u>12</u>
<u>13</u>	<u>14</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>16</u>	<u>17</u>	<u>18</u>	<u>19</u>
<u>20</u>	<u>21</u>	<u>22</u>	<u>23</u>	<u>24</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>26</u>
<u>27</u>	<u>28</u>	<u>29</u>	<u>30</u>			

### June 2021

---

#### ▲ Tue, Jun 1

- 10:00 AM – 11:00 AM [Civic Life/TBC Monthly Meetings](#)
  - 1:00 PM – 1:30 PM [Mtg w Michelle in TPB \(Michelle Ladd?\)](#)
  - 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM [Bus Ops Team Meeting](#)
- 

#### ▲ Wed, Jun 2

- 11:00 AM – 12:00 PM [Cannabis Weekly Team Meeting](#)
  - 12:00 PM – 1:00 PM [Mtg. D. Dawson](#)
  - 1:00 PM – 2:00 PM [ASCETA-CoP Civic Life SOW Workshop](#)
  - 1:00 PM – 2:00 PM [Racial Equity Subgroup #1](#)
  - 2:00 PM – 2:30 PM [Mtg. Commissioner Hardesty](#)
  - 2:30 PM – 3:00 PM [Equity Team Progress & Aligning with Org Stuff](#)
  - 3:00 PM – 6:00 PM [Desk time](#)
  - 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM [Check-In: P. Birge](#)
- 

#### ▲ Thu, Jun 3

- 12:00 PM – 1:00 PM [Bureau Directors Monthly Meeting](#)
  - 1:00 PM – 2:00 PM [Noise Team Meeting](#)
  - 2:00 PM – 3:00 PM [Racial Equity Workgroup](#)
  - 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM [Mtg. K. Perkins](#)
- 

#### ▲ Fri, Jun 4

- 10:00 AM – 11:00 AM [Mtg. K. Edwards](#)
  - 11:00 AM – 12:00 PM [Mtg. I. Ta](#)
  - 1:00 PM – 2:00 PM [Conversation with Community Safety Team](#)
  - 3:00 PM – 4:00 PM [Check-In: J. Brostoff](#)
- 

▲ **Sat, Jun 5 – Sun, Jun 6**

---

▲ **Mon, Jun 7**

---

▲ **Tue, Jun 8**

- 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM [Bus Ops Team Meeting](#)
  - 1:00 PM – 1:30 PM [Mtg. S. Lefrancois](#)
  - 3:00 PM – 4:00 PM [OMF Advisory Committee - FY 2020-21 meeting series](#)
  - 4:00 PM – 4:30 PM [Directors 2x Weekly Check-in](#)
- 

▲ **Wed, Jun 9**

- 11:00 AM – 11:30 AM [Mtg: T. Garcia/Civic Life](#)
  - 11:30 AM – 12:30 PM [Cannabis Weekly Team Meeting](#)
  - 12:00 PM – 12:30 PM [BOLT Meeting](#)
  - 12:00 PM – 1:00 PM [Mtg. D. Dawson](#)
  - 1:30 PM – 2:30 PM [Racial Equity Subgroup #1](#)
  - 2:30 PM – 3:00 PM [PIR Media Request/Complaint Discussion](#)
  - 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM [Check-In: P. Birge](#)
  - 5:30 PM – 8:00 PM [Monthly Noise Review Board Hearing](#)
- 

▲ **Thu, Jun 10**

- 9:30 AM – 10:00 AM [Cannabis PO](#)
  - 10:30 AM – 11:30 AM [P&D Directors Monthly Meeting](#)
  - 1:00 PM – 2:00 PM [Noise Team Meeting](#)
  - 1:15 PM – 1:45 PM [Mtg. Commissioner Hardesty](#)
  - 2:00 PM – 3:00 PM [Civic Life and Procurement Meeting](#)
  - 2:00 PM – 3:00 PM [Mtg. M. Strayhand](#)
  - 4:00 PM – 4:30 PM [Directors 2x Weekly Check-in](#)
  - 6:00 PM – 7:30 PM [CPOT Session](#)
-

▲ **Fri, Jun 11**

- 9:00 AM – 10:00 AM [Mtg. K. Perkins](#)
  - 10:00 AM – 11:00 AM [Mtg. K. Edwards](#)
  - 10:00 AM – 11:00 AM [Mtg. K. Johnson](#)
  - 3:00 PM – 5:00 PM [Office Hours with Interim Director Michael Montoya](#)
- 

▲ **Sat, Jun 12 – Sun, Jun 13**

---

▲ **Mon, Jun 14**

- 1:00 PM – 2:00 PM [Civic Life HR bi-weekly meetings](#)
  - 2:30 PM – 3:00 PM [BTS Check In](#)
  - 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM [Civic Life Leadership Team Meeting](#)
- 

▲ **Tue, Jun 15**

- 10:00 AM – 10:30 AM [Mtg. K. Johnson](#)
  - 10:30 AM – 11:00 AM [Bus Ops Team Meeting- HR Items](#)
  - 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM [Bus Ops Team Meeting](#)
  - 2:00 PM – 2:30 PM [Hold for Kerrie Standlee Interview](#)
- 

▲ **Wed, Jun 16**

- 9:00 AM – 10:00 AM [CNIC + A2I Team Check In](#)
  - 10:00 AM – 11:00 AM [Mtg. D. Dawson, C. Coursey](#)
  - 11:00 AM – 12:00 PM [Cannabis Weekly Team Meeting](#)
  - 12:00 PM – 12:30 PM [COUNCIL ITEM 467 Noise Fee](#)
  - 1:00 PM – 1:45 PM [Mtg. C. Pressler](#)
  - 2:30 PM – 3:00 PM [Mtg. K. Perkins](#)
  - 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM [Check-In: P. Birge](#)
- 

▲ **Thu, Jun 17**

- 9:00 AM – 11:00 AM [Monthly Budget Monitoring](#)
  - 12:00 PM – 12:30 PM [call Kerrie](#)
  - 12:30 PM – 2:00 PM [Michael meets Kenton 2nd attempt](#)
  - 1:00 PM – 2:00 PM [Noise Team Meeting](#)
  - 2:00 PM – 3:00 PM [Mtg. Mary Stayhand](#)
  - 4:00 PM – 4:30 PM [Directors 2x Weekly Check-in](#)
-

▲ **Fri, Jun 18**

■ All Day [JUNETEENTH](#)

---

▲ **Sat, Jun 19 – Sun, Jun 20**

---

▲ **Mon, Jun 21**

- 1:00 PM – 1:45 PM [Mtg. I&R Team and M. Montoya](#)
  - 3:30 PM – 4:00 PM [Mtg. K. Perkins](#)
  - 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM [Civic Life Leadership Team Meeting](#)
- 

▲ **Tue, Jun 22**

- 10:30 AM – 11:00 AM [Bus Ops Team Meeting- HR Items](#)
  - 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM [Bus Ops Team Meeting](#)
  - 1:00 PM – 2:00 PM [Mtg. W. Weyler and W. Rahm from DNA](#)
  - 3:00 PM – 3:30 PM [Mtg. A. Marquez](#)
- 

▲ **Wed, Jun 23**

- 9:00 AM – 10:00 AM [CNIC + A2I Team Check In](#)
  - 11:00 AM – 12:00 PM [Cannabis Weekly Team Meeting](#)
  - 12:00 PM – 12:30 PM [BOLT Meeting](#)
  - 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM [Check-In: P. Birge](#)
- 

▲ **Thu, Jun 24**

- 10:00 AM – 11:00 AM [Community Safety Staff Meeting](#)
  - 1:00 PM – 2:00 PM [Noise Team Meeting](#)
  - 4:00 PM – 4:30 PM [Directors 2x Weekly Check-in](#)
  - 6:00 PM – 7:30 PM [CPOT Session](#)
- 

▲ **Fri, Jun 25**

- 9:00 AM – 10:00 AM [Mtg. K. Perkins](#)
- 10:00 AM – 11:00 AM [Mtg. K. Edwards](#)
- 12:00 PM – 12:30 PM [Mtg. 1:1 S. Wytcherley](#)
- 1:30 PM – 2:30 PM [Mtg. J. Papaefthimiou](#)
- 2:30 PM – 3:00 PM [Mtg. 1:1 S. Berkemeier](#)

---

▲ **Sat, Jun 26 – Sun, Jun 27**

---

▲ **Mon, Jun 28**

- 1:00 PM – 2:00 PM [Civic Life HR bi-weekly meetings](#)
  - 2:00 PM – 3:00 PM [Mtg. Commissioner Hardesty](#)
  - 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM [Civic Life Leadership Team Meeting](#)
- 

▲ **Tue, Jun 29**

- 10:30 AM – 11:00 AM [Bus Ops Team Meeting- HR Items](#)
  - 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM [Bus Ops Team Meeting](#)
  - 2:00 PM – 3:00 PM [ASCETA-City of Portland Civic Life SOW](#)
  - 3:30 PM – 4:00 PM [Mtg. M. Tompkins](#)
  - 4:00 PM – 4:30 PM [Directors 2x Weekly Check-in](#)
- 

▲ **Wed, Jun 30**

- 9:00 AM – 10:00 AM [CNIC + A2I Team Check In](#)
- 11:00 AM – 12:00 PM [Cannabis Weekly Team Meeting](#)
- 1:00 PM – 1:30 PM [Discuss investigatory outcome](#)
- 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM [Check-In: P. Birge](#)